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  City of Bellevue  
MEMORANDUM 
 
 

DATE: July 1, 2020 
 
TO: Human Services Commission Members 
 
FROM: Dee Dee Catalano, Grant Coordinator, 425-452-6165 

Human Services Division 
Parks & Community Services Department 

 
Agenda Item for July 7, 2020 Commission Meeting 
 
Discussion of 2021-22 Human Services General Fund Applications – Goals 2 & 3 
 
The Human Services Commission will continue Round One of its review of the 2021-2022 general fund 
applications with Goal #2 and Goal #3. You will follow the same procedures you used during the June 30 
meeting -- each application is briefly summarized by members of the review team for those applications. 
The summary should include the name of the application and in a few words, its strengths and 
weaknesses. The team can also comment on whether they think that the application should go on to Round 
#2 when funding amounts are discussed. 
 
Please let staff know if you will not be able to attend a meeting. It’s imperative that we have a quorum 
so we can keep on schedule. We don’t know when we will be able to meet in person again. It seems likely 
that virtual meetings will continue at least through July. We will let you know when we know. 

 
 

 
 


